StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Saxton, John

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 2:26 PM

To: Ben Schiffer

Subject: RE: Ross ISR Project, Excel Spreadsheets of Hydrologic Data

You can use two addresses for me.
One is to MS T-8F5, Washington, DC 20555-0001 (this is to a mailbox which is forward to our office).
The other is to the office.

John Saxton

Hydrogeologist

Office of Federal and State Materials and
Environmental Management Programs
11545 Rockville Pike, MS T-8F5
Rockville, Maryland 20852

T&P is located within the district and it may not be worth it for them to deliver just a CD.

John

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 1:50 PM

To: Saxton, John

Subject: Re: Ross ISR Project, Excel Spreadsheets of Hydrologic Data

John--
Please refresh my memory on the best/most efficient address to use when sending items to you via snail mail.
Thanks.

Ben

P.S. I could also send to Thompson & Pugsley then have them hand deliver, if that would be easier.

On 5/12/2011 11:28 AM, Saxton, John wrote:
Ben

Thanks

John

From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 12:35 PM

To: Saxton, John

Cc: Tony Simpson

Subject: Ross ISR Project, Excel Spreadsheets of Hydrologic Data

John--
Thanks for your time yesterday. Please see the attached excel spreadsheets provided to the WDEQ/LQD
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several weeks ago. The format reflects LQD requirements and these data include both ground and surface water
results. You also requested the Class 1 Permit and hydrographs from the baseline monitoring wells. These files
are too large to be sent via email so I will sent them via snail mail on a CD. The CD should go out today. I
hope the acceptance review is going well and feel free to let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Ben Schiffer

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265

Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG
WWC Engineering

1849 Terra Ave.

Sheridan, WY 82801

Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148
fax (307) 674-4265
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